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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 1:33 PM
To: Harminder Kaur; assignments; SUR
Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat; Joanne Yong Lai Fong
Subject: RE: OUR VEH: JPX 377 (EROFIA) / YOUR VEH: GZ 1281D 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle JPX 377 on 22/11/2024. 
 
We are pending esƟmate from repairer. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler 

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 2:58 PM 
To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Joanne Yong Lai Fong <JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: OUR VEH: JPX 377 (EROFIA) / YOUR VEH: GZ 1281D  
 
Dear Harminder, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 
Please be informed that Ms. Shiau Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 

siewsc@lkkauto.com  

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 2:12 PM 
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To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Joanne Yong Lai Fong 
<JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: OUR VEH: JPX 377 (EROFIA) / YOUR VEH: GZ 1281D  
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed documents for survey. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX  : 6223 0541 |  
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is 
intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete 
the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
 

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 6:44 pm 
To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: OUR VEH: JPX 377 (EROFIA) / YOUR VEH: GZ 1281D  
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

 
Accident involving JPX 377 and GZ 1281D along Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 on 18.11.24 at 1200 hours 
 

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 
 
We act for Lim Tse Aik who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to repair his/her motor vehicle no. 
JPX 377. 

 
 Our client can agree to LKK as the mutually agreed SJE. 

 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
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Name: Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62 Singapore 417883 
Contact Person: Mr. Teo 
Contact Number: 6752 7740 / 90696165 

 
Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any 
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without 
further reference to you. 

 
Please let us know if you are agreeable to the same. 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Sarah Liu 
Legal Secretary 
  
ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC  
101 Upper Cross Street 
#04-04 People’s Park Centre 
Singapore 058357 
Tel        : (65) 6221 3211 
Fax       : (65) 6225 3210 
Email    : sarah@islandlaw.com.sg 
Web      : www.islandlaw.com.sg  
  

 
  
Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain 
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information 
contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6221 3211, if you 
have received this message in error. Thank you. 
 


